From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 16 July 2009 16:32

To: Ailie Wilson

Subject: FW: EDINBURGH TRAM PROJECT - BUSINESS PLANS
Attachments: tram.pdf

fyi - ridiculous
Regards

Alan Coyle | Financial Services | City Development Team | Level 2/5 Waverley Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG |

alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |
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From: Andy Conway
Sent: 16 July 2009 16:21

To: Alan Coyle; Nick Smith; Colin MacKenzie; Marshall Poulton
Subject: FW: EDINBURGH TRAM PROJECT - BUSINESS PLANS

Oh dear...what happened to the one team approach.

Regards

Andy Conway

Tram Co-ordinator Manager/ City of Edinburgh Council

Level 1/ Citypoint / 65 Haymarket Terrace / Edinburgh / EH12 SHD
Mobile:

Citypoint (tie) ! City Chamt)ers._

andy.conway@edinburgh.gov.uk

From: Jane Turner

Sent: 16 July 2009 15:37

To: Andy Conway; Max Thomson

Subject: EDINBURGH TRAM PROJECT - BUSINESS PLANS

Please find enclosed a letter which has been sent to Dave.

Jane Turner

Director's Administrator

City Development Department
The City of Edinburgh Council
G/1 Waverley Court

4 East Market Street
EDINBURGH

EH8 8BG
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